

RE: SCOPA_TBS Deputy Remarks_v9_20180213_v1_cv

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Feb 2018 09:41:23 -0500
Attachments: SCOPA_TBS Deputy Remarks_v9_20180213_opcd_v1.docx (42.94 kB)

Thanks Cindy for the quick review, I've made the edits to the PER section per your comment.

This should help buy us some time on the other products ☺

Mark if you have any additional comments you want me to send over to Comms today, happy to do so.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February 13, 2018 9:29 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: SCOPA_TBS Deputy Remarks_v9_20180213_v1_cv

Edits/comments on DM's remarks -- Cindy